

# Paul Wingfield (Pastor)

Pastor Paul Wingfield - White Flag Church, St. Louis

Pastor Paul Wingfield has been a leader in the Christian community since 1995, when he served with Hope Christian Church in Avon, Ohio. Since 2008, he has been the lead pastor with White Flag Church in Saint Louis. In his practice, he strives to create accessibility and a relaxed atmosphere. When he preaches, he prefers to wear plain clothes, and focuses on building relationships and being approachable. Paul Wingfield also avoids titles like "Reverend" or "Father" as well, preferring a more down-to-earth style of relating.

Most of Mr. Wingfield's work focuses on his local church, but he has also taken his love of God across the world to places like Ecuador and India. He recently raised funds to purchase land and build a church in Ecuador after a trip to the country, and he also coordinated an effort to sponsor Ecuadorian children through Compassion International. This work led to the sponsorship of more than 200 children who have received amenities such as a health center and a food-aid program.

**Address:** Saint Louis, MO, US

**Website:** <http://www.whiteflag.church/>

**Email:** [info@paulwingfieldpastor.com](mailto:info@paulwingfieldpastor.com)

## EXPERIENCE

White Flag Church

MAR 2008 - PRESENT

Lead Pastor

Savannah Christian Church

JUN 2000 - FEB 2008

Student Ministries Pastor

Hope Christian Church

JAN 1995 - MAY 2000

Associate Pastor

## EDUCATION

Johnson University

JAN 2006 - JAN 2008

Masters

Johnson University

JAN 1991 - JAN 1995

Bachelor of Science